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From: David White
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Cc: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: BC & D Operating - Javelina 26-25-37 SWD #1 Application
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:02:39 AM
Attachments: Figure 3 (NEW) - #1 Wellbore diagram.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good day Phil and Million,
 
Per your request (see correspondence below), please find a revised well schematic for the Javelina
26-25-37 SWD #1 application.  As you discussed, we have revised the design to implement a cased-
hole completion with injection occurring through perforations. 
 
Thanks again and let me know if you need anything else.  Have a great weekend.
 
Regards,
 
David A. White, P.G.
(859) 967-7231 Cell
 
PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL
This message and attachment(s) contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is
intended for the sole use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you receive this message in
error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, resending, forwarding or
taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email and/or any attachment(s) is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender via return email and
permanently delete this message and any attachment(s) from any computer(s).
 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:19 PM
To: David White <DWhite@geolex.com>
Cc: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: BC & D Operating - Javelina 26-25-37 SWD #1 Application
 
David:
 
I have picked up this review with the departure of Alana. She was able to get the additional
information from Geolex to complete the application following the technical review. However, in my
review for the final order preparation I note that an “open-hole” completion for this San Andres
disposal well. OCD no longer approves open-hole completions except for Silurian-Devonian wells
where the confining layer is a shale. Additionally, the open-holes approved under prior
administrations for San Andres have resulted in waterflows in this formation which interferes in
drilling/completions, fails to protect correlative rights especially in areas with waterflood operations
(Hobbs outflow), and offers no downhole control should zone isolation be required. Therefore, if BC
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20” CONDUCTOR PIPE to 120 ft.


10-3/4” SURFACE CASING to 870 ft. 13.50” OH


10-3/4”, 45.5 #/ft., K-55, BTC from 0’ to 870‘


300 sacks - Class C Cement
14.8 ppg, 1.33 ft3/sack
Circulate Cement to Surface


8.75” OH7” PRODUCTION CASING to 4,838 ft.


Primary Injection Target:  San Andres Formation


ANTICIPATED TVD: 4,838’


PROPOSED WELL SCHEMATIC
Javelina 26-25-37 #1


32.10810, -103.14160 NAD83


Dockum - 266’


Rustler - 862’


Salado - 1,092’


Tansill - 2,214’


Yates - 2,384’


7-Rivers - 2,652’


Queen - 3,051’


Grayburg - 3,338’


San Andres - 3,665’


0


7”, 26 #/ft., L80, BTC from 0’ to 4,838‘


Lead Slurry -- 300 sacks NeoCem, 11 ppg, 2.71 ft3/sack
Tail Slurry -- 70 sacks Class C, 14.8 ppg, 1.33 ft3/sack


Circulate Cement to Surface


TUBING AND EQUIPMENT


6” PERFORATED INTERVAL FROM 3,665’ TO 4,838’


4-1/2”, 12.6 #/ft., L80 MOD BTC from 0’ to 3,665‘


Internal Yield: 10,160 psig
Capacity:  0.00914 bbls/ft.
Collapse: 10,540 psig
Tensile:  159,100 lbs.


Arrowset Retrievable Injection Packer @ 3,615’


Figure 3.  Proposed Javelina 26-25-37 #1 well schematic


Injection will occur through perforations from 3,665’ to 4,838’ 
Detailed perforation plan will be developed following collection 
and analysis of open-hole logs. 







& D Operating wishes to proceed with the approval of the disposal well, the OCD require the
extension of the production casing to TD with perforations for injection. Please contact your client
and, if they concur, provide an updated wellbore diagram with the change in construction. Please
contact me with any questions. PRG
 
Phillip R. Goetze
UIC Group Manager
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Horizon Building
8801 Horizon Blvd, Suite 260, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Direct: 505.660.8274
Email: phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov
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



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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